Minutes for Meeting Jan. 14, 1957 Costa's Hall

The meeting was called to order by the President Herb Vanderbeek.

An interesting discussion on 6 meter transmitters and 6 meter work was lead by the president Herb Manderbeek with Philip D'Elia.

The minutes were reported by the president on the meeting at the El Moraco. Communications were read from ARRL, Christmas cards, & Marin Amateur Radio Club. Committee reports:

TVI committee reported by Paul Tibbs. A discussion ensued.

Paul tibbs reported on CD. New AREC sheets are needed and should be turned in as soon as possible. 25 turned in so far.

Harry Engwicht reported on the doings of the CCRC. \$141.48 in their treasury.

Next meeting in S.F. Northern & southern Calif. traffic meeting in Fresno
Feb. 2 &3. He read a communication from ARRL.

There was no old business.

New business:

Field day starting to get organized for 1957.

Shorty suggested a VHF club (by letter)

It was suggested that we get a program chairman, a refreshment chairman, a field day chairman, and a new paper editor.

Introductions were made.

Pinky mentioned the start of a 1/4 century club.

Harry Engwicht offered himself & Len Scarpelli as co-chairmen of the field day.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned in favor of coffee and doughnuts.

Respectfully submitted

Derward Burbank

Meeting Jan 14, 1957
call address name, 1149 Heatherstone Way 1 STAN KUHL WESKS 2 BOB JENKINI KG DHO POBOX 156, JUNNYYALE 3 Nick Sut 1751 GRACE SAN 508E CAZ KEEYO 4 Bill Bedack 1623 Juanda ave S.J. 1946 HARMIL WAY SJ. K6 GPF TVI 5 R PAUL TIBBS WEWGO 2298 Maggaglia SJ WGEOA 1VI 6 Sam P. Teresi 1960 washingtonest Santaclara 7 Jany LHarbuss KloBTK 8 DJ Burbank W60VY 1093 Westwood SJ 801 Down Ave Sunayvala 2337 Forestat Langose 9 9, 6, 12 m. Miller K6 EEF 10 Philipp. D'Elia W6 NOG 112/MDrozdiah W6LDO 12 Millis Slaytors W65TE 875 Chapmon St S.J. 13 Roy Bukham Le 6BPT 710 Chapman S.J. 14 Ham Enguelt wbtc 15 Jim Malmetrom W60FJ Morgan Hill, (calif) San Brung Coast Guard 16 DON NIGH Kecga/kerch 17 Roy 7 Odell WGLHM \$ 950 Mo 6486. 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25

Minutes for Board Meeting Jan. 28, 1957 Herb Vanderbeek's home

Present were Herb Vanderbeek, Harry Engwicht, Paul tibbs, Willis Clayton, Nobel Hancock, & yours truly

We started thinking.

We discussed Field Day chairman: Len Scarpelli & Harry Engwicht to be cochairmen.

VHF club was discussed.

Various subjects of a light nature were kicked around a little.

Meeting place held the limelight for a time with no definate conclusions. The paper was discussed for a time with the decision to leave it open for some volunteer to handle.

A program chairman was talked about.

Possible March speakers from IRE panel: suggested by Harry Engwicht. Coffee and Deliscousese pie was supplied by our host.

Respectfully submitted

Derward Burbank

Minutes for Meeting Feb. 11, 1957. Costa's Hall

The meeting was opened by President Herb Vanderbeek.

Bob Hamilton & Ben Wright gave an illustrious talk on conalrad which was enjoyed by all.

Ted Klages of Collins was introduced by Frank Quement. Ted talked about SSB & Collins equipment.

Business ensued:

Minutes were read & approved.

Communications from ARRL were read. Paul tibbs read a letter from RCA about not installing hi pass filters after the set is one year old.

Committee reports: TVI committee: 26 reports last month said Paul Tibbs. More discussion ensued. There were no other reports.

New Business:

A new beeting place was discussed.

How to become a member of the clud was explained for the benifit of new people present.

Paul Tibbs brought up the subject of a new director replacing Smith. Bill Miller & Harold Matts were nominated for director.

Quement brought up the idea of a commissary for field day. The feeling favored the commissary.

Dick Barrett mentioned the death of Basil Harrison - a field day friend. A new site for field day was suggested by Quement

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned in favor of a raffle and refreshments.

Meeting Feb. 11, 1957 Costa's Hall call QTH Home 1 DON EBERLEIN 2 Bob Mc Cormack Los Garos WGYHM K6DV KGEK 3 G mak SUNNYUACE. 4 ROBT. F. JENKINS 156DH0 5 STAN KUHL Sunnyvale WGJKJ 6 BW. BECKETT JAN JOSE KGGPF 7 Dick Isaacson L, KGKFN & DICK BRISTOW SANTA CLARA. K6BBD 9 PAUL TIBBS W6007 SAN JOSE W6WG0 SANTA CLARA K6GXV 11 T. J. LEVASSEUR VAN Noys, Calif KETMK 12 BLL GRAY San Jose, Calis, W6 WAI 13 Herb Vanderbeek WEMIV 14 Jim Gerow 5,0 SAN JOSE, CHI.1 1093 Westwood SJ. 15 WALLY WAX 610g W6 OVY 16 N.T. Burbank Morgan Hill 17 Jim Malustrom WGOFJ Morgan Hill Janfal Cal 18 Claude Magustrom dr. op W 6 NX 19 Trank Suewest 20 21 22 23 24 25

26

27

Meeting Feb. 11 1957 Could: name BOB HAMILTON 25 H6 OMI 676 COLORADO PALO ALTO Bob Lile KGQGE 362 So. 11th St. Bear Grack Rd CXINN IVIAC CARTX 30 KNGYBQ Dich Barrett WECFK 1520 Sant Maria Sg 31 32 TONY L. MULA K6 Q1C 911 VINE ST. S.J. 33 W.C. "Bill" Miller KGEE F 678 N3 W St Sanfore, Calf Bill Stevens WGLCF Al Gorday arthur & Tell K6LHQ 770 Goodwin Sw. S. J. 150 E Reep SV KGQBE 37 TORY & SANTOS - KGOND 358 W. BARKWAY SANTACKUZ Harold J. Matts- KEGEI- 1944 Foxworthy 8d S.J. Ben Wright 39 K60MJ Ross Rl, P.A. 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48

49

50

No Feb. Board Meeting Ato

Minutes for meeting March 11, 1957. Costa's Hall. 8:00P.M.

The meeting was called to order by the president Herb Vanderbeek. Harry Engwicht lead the group in a quiz game which was won by Noble Hancock. Herb lead a discussion on finding the ratings of surplus transformers. Minutes were read & approved.

Communications from ARRL were read.

Committee reports: TVI committee reported 21 complaints during the month.

Also RCA will furnish hi-pass filters but not install them on older RCA sets.

CCRC: Harry Engwicht was unable to attend. There were no other reports.

Old Business: Nominations were reopened for board member. Bill Becket/was added to the two already on the list. Election ensued: First ballot Bill Becker 7, Harold Matts 7, & Bill Miller 6. On runoff Bill Becker 9, Harold Matts 7, and 1 blank ballot. Bill Becker was declaired to be our new board member.

Bob Jenkins questioned about a new location. No action taken.

New Business: Tony Santos asked about club paper- to be tried again next

month Noble Hancock brought up the matter of field day location.

A discussion ensued - no results. The loot for the raffle was described by yours truly.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted Derward T. Burbank

Costas Hall Meeting Mar. 11, 1957 Name & Cal QTH Millis A Claytons of J.Z WGJTE NOODS10E WG AKG-TU Mark Goodman WGLHM 5.1. Roy 7. Odell K6DH0 BOB JENKINS Sung vace Jan Jose NGMXB 6 Louis Velosi 7 Vince Catalano Cupertino W6KRF 8 B.W. Beclatt San fre K6 GPF 9 R / WASKON we cor 10 RPAUL TIBBS W6WGD S.J. W6 APV 11 Noble Hancock 4 K6EEF 12 M.C.M eller K6UYO 51, 13 670 20/1/ns X68HN · G.2 14 9.9. Becke KGPC1. SJ 15 HD Matto 16 Hong J SANTOS 17 Sam Ffereni SANTA CRUZ 1/60ND Somtack WGBOA K6PIH 18 MAS. TAKATA 19 Dich Garrett WECFK 20 anthony Mula 21 Vinton Steaton MN6VSL 22 Bob Bilg 23 Jarry Harbour 24 Hanny Luguell 3,1, KGQGE Son for. K6B+X WGHC 25 A.B. Vanderbeek WOWAI S, T. W60VY 51 26 DI Burbank

Minutes for Board Meeting March 25, 1957 at club station.

Present were Herb Vanderbeek, Paul Tibbs, Willis Clayton, Harry Engwicht, and yours truly.

Business: Willis Clayton reported on our financial situation: Bills paid & solvent.

Lifetime membership in the club was questioned and brought up for discussion.

It was suggested that membership be dependent upon activity.

Field day: Locations of Frank's mother's farm, the ball park, and Fair grounds. Emergency aspect emphasised. Harry Engwicht will find out about the use of the ball park.

Auction & Raffles were discussed. It was proposed that we hold an auction every four months.

ARRL Pacific representative Harry read his annual report to the head officeincluding his proposals for ARRL changes.

Speakers for next meeting: Douglas Perkan was suggested or someone from SRI.

Club Project - kicked around a bit. Transmitter hunt - communications net etc.

Meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted

Derward Burbank

Minutes for meeting April 8, 1957. Costa's Hall. 8:00PM

The meeting was opened by the president Herb Vanderbeek. Harry Engwicht lead the group with a question game. Herb talked further about testing transformers. Yours truly talked on meter calibration.

Minutes were read, corrected, and approved.

Communication from ARRL were read.

Committee reports: Paul Tibbs reported on TVI- on increase. Also the club station has been on for some time on Thursdays. Station work was discussed further. Frank Pacier WEMHE discussed TVI troubles just outside New York City. Discussion ensued.

New Business: Willis Clayton asked about renewal of QST memberships if anyone wants it.

Frank Pacier reported on a move to restrict novices to CW only.

Lifetime membership was discussed by Herb.

Auction next meeting was related by Herb also.

Club project is to be brought up at the next meeting with emphasis on VHF. A mobile transmitter hunt struck an unresponsive note.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted Derward T. Burbank

Meeting April 8, 1957

Meeting April 8, 1957

Lamy Engurett work

2 Dick Barrett w6 CFK Costas Half address 770 Chapman 875 Chapewon SJ. WGJTE 3 Willis & Claylout 1812 GUNSTON Way S.J. K6ZAN 4 RALDH BUTLER 5 M.R. Neary 2068 Alamoda Way WIKEV 6 Frank J. Pacier St. Clair Hotel = 1BM WZMHE 7 BOB JEWICINS PO-BOX 16, SUNDY HAUS 126040 WEMXB San Jose 8 Louis Peloni La fre 9 Blais W. Beclait K6GPF W6W60 10 R PAUL TIBBS SAN JOSE 11 RI WHARTON. 15130 55-LR.A. WINGU 12 Claum Farrey an vine st, S.J. -KGQIC-E 13 TONX MULA & 362 So. 114 St. KGQQE V. 14 Bob Lile 861 So. 10th ST, KNEVSLI 15 Vin Stratton COTX 1960 washington st & C. 16 Lang Harkings 17 C/EMENT TOWN Ell World 9 Gast Julius T. 4T. 18 DARYL TUNNELL WORLD 9 Gast Julius T. 4T. 19 Herb Vanderbeel WGWAI 10261 Clandia Dr. 20 Dich Pea 21 N Burbank 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

Minutes for Board Meeting

In attendance: Herb Vanderbeek, Paul Tibbs, Sam Teresi, Bill Beckett, Vince Catalano, Harry Engwicht, & yours Truly.

Reports: Harry Engwicht reported John Reinhartz of Eimac was touring east and probably can't be our next speaker.

Better advertising for next meeting is promissed. Membership status was kicked around for some time. Consensus of opinion was active membership be contingent on attendance of at least 5 meetings in 12 months and reactivation be based on attendance of at least 3 meetings in 6 months.

Herb brought up the idea of having badges to wear at meetings. Sam agreed to bring a sample to the club meeting.

Fresno meeting was announced.

Field day reported by harry Engwicht. Emergency aspect emphasised. TVI reembursal for gasoline, wear, & tear, etc. was discussed. Minutes were read & approved.

Dinner meeting was discussed. Vince will check on Paul Masson's winery as the locale.

Club paper- All present deemed it desirable. Meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted Derward Burbank

The meeting was called to order by the president Herb Vanderbeek. He reported briefly about the hidden xmitter hunt. John Reinartz to be next months speaker. Harry, len, & band capitans decided to go atop Mt Hamilton again for Field Day & both VHF parties.

8:00PM

Paul Tibbs reported on the Fresno Ham meet.

Herb offered a vote of thanks to Paul for his work on the TVI commeettee. The idea of badges to be worn at meetings was introduced by Herb. Sam Teresi brought a sample of such. The idea of attendance at 5 meetings per year being required of an active member and attendance at 3 meetings required for reinstatement on active status was presented. Willis related the reason behind the original life membership idea. The whole idea was kicked around for some time. It was moved by Dick Barrett that the board recommendations be subjected to a vote of the membership seconded by Willis Clayton. Len Scarpelli moved that the motion be tabled.

Seconded byBill Stevens. Pop Nelson talked in favor of some kind of change in the situation. Len's motion was put to a vote. The vote was yeall no 16. Dick Barrett withdrew his motion. The board is to reconsider the question.

Paul Tibbs reported on station activity, and he suggested the acquesition of a multi meter for the club station.

Dinner meeting at a future date was discussed.

Dick Barrett talked about San Jose's sister city in Japan, Okayama. Dick moved that we send them our greetings and experss our willingness to cooperate with them in this program and to make the club an honory member of our organization. Unanymous for the motion.

Willis Clayton moved that we send a message to ARRL that we don't to give up any frequencies without something in exchange. It was passed.

Meeting was adjourned in favor of an auction and food.

Respectfully submitted

Derward Burbank

Meeting may 13, 1957 Costas Half 26 W.s. Clayton J. Call address WGJTE 875 Chapman K6137X 1940 WASHINGTON SC 27 Larry Harbness 28 Rudolph Stefenel W60QW Route 1 Box 77Bl 30 Farry Wart WERTE 1140/2 magnolia, SJ KGQGE 362 So. 11th St. 31 Bob Lile KEGIC 911 Vine St. 32 anthony Mula 33 Lynn Mac Cart KH6YBQ 20300 Bear CreekRef For Gatos 34" Horold W. allen 160WZ 537 E. Humboldt HN6UR, 306 S. 18 a Street 35 Lesle Secrist 146DV 469 8. 3rd St. S. J. 34 Dol Mc Cosmack W6CFK-1520 Santa Maria-SJ 37 Duck Sarrett KGEEF 220 Bay View Cive. A) 38 gr.C. Bill Miller 39 Len Scarpelli WGUTV - Sanfare Ub Q Bd San Jose 40 THE Leigh KGOND - SANTA CRUZ -41 Fory Santo KGOND - San Jose WGLCF. Sanfore. 42 ND matts 43 Bil Stevens K66HQ S, J, 44 Al Gorday 45 Dech Vanderlich S. T. WOWAT 46 47 48 49 50

Meeting may 13, 1957 Costas Hall 1 Roy F. Odell 2 B.W. Bullet address W6 LHM 950 Mo. 648\$ S.J. K6 GPF 1623 JUANITA ST. 3 V.T. Catalano WGKRF 10657 Larry way, Cupertine 481 Septements are Sy 4 Enmet & South W60 ? = w6 EOA 5 Sam Terri. San Jose WGWG 4 R. Paul Jebbs Son fore 7 Polist & Whater W600Y Alpania ZAZARV 8 Walt Nelson 9 KENHOLLADAY KGHCP San Jose 10 ROY BORTLE VISITOR SAN JUSE 1246 WILLOMAR DR W6MZQ (UISLTOR) // WALTER J JOHNSONSE 550 Minnesota ling 12 W.S. G. Welson WEFON 13 moses Doto Winter Son Jose KN6ZJV 14 Firablin Thompson Serveyvele KO GBB WGMXB 15 Louis Poloni Saw Jose 16 R.F. JENKINS 140040 W6JKJ SUMKYVALE 17 STAN KUHL SUNVIVALE KGTIW 18 Roy Isaacson Sam Jose My the 19 Dich Droseron KGKFN 20 DA Burbank W60VY 16 / 21 Kerb Vanderbeil W6WAI 23 24 25

In attendance: Herb Vanderbeek, Harry Engwicht, Paul tibbs, Sam Teresi, Bill Beckett, and yours truly.

Herb Vanderbeek called the meeting to order.

Harry Engwicht reported he had heard from John Reinhard & he is coming June 10. Field Day on Mt. Hamilton was discussed.

By Laws changes were discussed at length.

Improvement of regular meetings were kicked around for some time. Several good ideas were presented.

Badges were brought up again. Herb is going to check with a printer about them.

Dinner meeting or barbeque was tossed about for a period. \$2.50-\$3.00 dinner was suggested.

Adjournment followed.

Respectfully submitted,
Derward Burbank

Minutes for Meeting June 10, 1957. Costa's Hall 8:00PM

The meeting was called to order by the Prexy Herb Vanderbeek.

Herb reported on the transmitter hunt and a 723A clystron was awarded the winner.

John Reinartz, K6BJ talked about using LM & BC221s for VFOs. He demonstrated an impedence bridge & explained its many uses.

Introductions were made.

Minutes were read & approved.

Communications were read.

Dick Barrett reported on a communication from Okayama radio club.

Harry Engwicht reported on Field day. It was further discussed by Len & others.

Herb lead the discussion on the subject of Badges. Dick Bristow moved that the board be empowered to purchase 100 badges at up to \$1.00 each. The motion passed by approx 23 for & 4 agin.

Hidden xmitter hunt was again tossed around for a piece.

Dinner Meeting: - Sam Teresi & Paul Tibbs will run same. Saturday was judged the best day for it.

The meeting was adjourned.

Dick Barrett was the lucky one on the 4X150 raffle,& he gave it to the field day group as a field day prize.

Respectfully submitted Derward T. Burbank

Meeting June 10, 1957 Costa's Hall Call W6JTE Name WS Clayton 9 WGLHM-R.F. Odell C.J. Hoggeloom WOWZF K6UWZ SAN JOSC 4 Herold "W. allen 5 Lastis Sacrint JAN JOSE TNEVRI 6 Vin Stratton -KNEVSL 7 Jony L. Mula K6QIC San Jose 8 Bob Lile KGQGE - S.J. 9 Bob Wharton WEODY 10 M.C. Bill" Miller K6EEF 52) 11 Smmet 3. Freitas WGOIA 88 - 118 MAY 12 Martal Sullege Surryvale WOHKB 13 Pete Visalle Supertino WEKRF 14 Vince Catalano Say Jose KLBQN 15 Bie Kerry Sen Jose KLEYO 16 Hick Seels San Jore K6GPF 17 Bell Butert 1650U 18 Harry Dansler Santa Clara w6FWH 19 Dick Pea S.J. WOWAI 20 Herb Vanderbeck 21 22 23 24 25

Meeting June 10, 1957 Costa's Half DJ Burbank W60VY 126 BJ+ H6MJH Li Remark & wife don Eberlein Weyhow Las Gafos 29 Jany Harbners KGBTX - DFurmer Santa clara 30 Buton Doorate 31 DICK BRISTOW KGKYM KGBBD 4-W S. J. 5 Clar 32 Larry Dort WORTE Lan Jose 33 Harold Matts K6QC1 San Jose 34 Duch Barret W6CFK San gon K6DV 35 Bob Mc Cormack 36 114 1 Sarfore WONX 37 9 Same 38 L. ScARpelli. W6UTV w 6 Hotel charlie 39 H Enguelt WOIXJ 40 C. W Xachlin 41 Major hovinh Saw yose WERVO WGBPT 42 Roy Purklam 5. --K6KFN W6EOA 5.J. 43 Dick Draceson 44 Jan Teresi WEWGO 45 R. Paul Libb 5.C. WEINP 46 Too Cade SJ WG Jed KBMZD NO CALL 49 Bob Rouse

The meeting was called to order by prexy Herb Vanderbeek. Herb talked about the hidden xmitter hunt and the gear used in hunting. Harry Engwicht talked abt antennas - mobile & otherwise, baluns, etc. Introductions were made, each reporting his best DX. Minutes were read & approved.

Communications were read.

Paul tibbs reported on the proposed dinner meeting. --July 27. TVI dropped off considerably from earlier this year was reported. ARRL membership was polled in the group. abt 80% membership. AREC report was made by E. Freitas.

Harry Engwicht reported we had about 1400 contacts on field day. Pinky questioned what happened to the 4X150 on Field Day. Field Day was discussed at length.

Herb talked about high frequency work.

Paul Tibbs brought up the subject of a meter for the club station. VTVM was preferred from the standpoint of abuse. Pinky moved that the club buy an appropriate meter. Seconded by Paul Tibbs. Put to a vote. Unanymous for the motion.

Meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted Derward T. Burbank

8, 1957 Meeting July Manie ARRL WOWZF yes 1 C. S. Nagglio WE DOY 2 RINKARTON ye, WEWED 3 P PAUL TIBBS 4 x Nanbruss 400 HIDDEN KMYR 12613TX 5 R Lile ijos KGQGE 11 some. GIROY 6 R.B. KOLBLY no KGHIJ y20 1 W601A 7 FIFIFREITAS S.J. WGKRF & Vince Catalano Cupertino ges WESKS 9 STAN KUHL yes S. VALE M.Y. W65CR 10 C. Cosia yes 11 W.C. Miller yes KGEEF 12 7. Leigh W6 Q BO year 13 Roy Buther W6BPT yes Sico 14 Druguett we He. yes 1,5 Fed Stolem yes K6K6B SUNNYVALE BOB JENKINS 1<6 DHO Pete VISAII. WGHKB Synnyvale yes W60VY DI Burbank S.J.& P.A. H.B. Vanderbeek no W6WAI 20 21 22 23 24 25

In attendance: Herb Vanderbeek, Harry Engwicht, Paul Tibbs, Sam Teresi, Bill Beckett, Willis Clayton, and yours truly.

Herb Vanderbeek Called the meeting to order.

Minutes were read & approved.

Harry Engwicht reported abt the field day. Willis suggested next year using an area he has access to out by the salt marshes near alviso.

Speaker for next meeting: Sam Teresi is to check on a speaker on HIFI; - Marvin Willroht. The subject was kicked abt at length.

Willis Clayton discussed a proxy sheet envolving Sperry Rand Co.

Raffles were discussed. Willis suggested a technique of operating the raffle whereby greater attendance would give a better choice of prize. It was suggested 6 months prizes of between 50-100 dollar value be given. The matter was held over till the next board meeting.

WIVLH Nason Southworth of IGY fame will be at the southwest division convention.

We are to ask him to a special meeting here during the Wescon Convention.

Meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted, Derward T. Burbank

The meeting was called to order by the secty. Derward Burbank.

Dr Cecil J. Burbank spoke to the group on the "Minitrack" system of tracking the satalite that is to be launched later this year.

In as much as there were only ten present including five non-members after a futile attempt to disolve the club and divide the assets amoung the members present, the remainder of the meeting was held on an informal level.

The meeting was adjourned at about 9:30 without refreshments.

Respectfully submitted Derward T. Burbank

1957 Costas Half Meeting ang. call Qth name Som Jose WEOVY 1 W.T. Burbank 2 SP Jeren 2 3 States 4 Russ HANCON 5 Horold W, allen Sama Chara WLEON WEW Palo alto son Jose WEKJ KGUWZ 4 Techardo moore 7 Marion & Heavy 8 RPaul Tibb San Joac WGMTV WENTO WGWGO Burlingame San Hilgo 9 Burr Burbank 10 Cecil Burbonk WECDF

.

Aug26, 1957, Board Meeting. Red Cross. 8:00PM

The meeting was called to order by Prexy Herb Vanderbeek.

Present were Herb Vanderbeek, Harry Engwicht, Paul Tibbs, Willis Clayton, Sam Teresi, Vince Catalano, & yours Truly.

Harry Engwicht reported on the CCRC meeting and suggested the possibility of going to SRI propagation lab for a field trip.

New Business: Noble Hancock submitted his resignation as he has moved.

Paul Tibbs reported some one was needed to arrange old radio equipment at the Fair grounds.

It was suggested that the october meeting be a trip to KNTV.

Respectfully submitted, Derward T. Burbank

Please request to the other members of the SCCARA boardto accept my resignation with regret that NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS
I could not have contributed more to assist them.

OLD ADDRESS:

MR. & MRS. NOBLE HANCCCK 1629 Cherry Ave. San Jose 25, Calif.

NEW ADDRESS 8

MR. & MRS. NOBLE HANCOCK 147 Mapache Dr. Portola Valley, Calif.

After Aug. 8, 1957 please mail all correspondence etc. to the new address.

Phone: Ulman 10079 Signed Moble Hanco

Minutes for Meeting Sept. 9, 1957, Costa's Hall, 8:00PM

The meeting was called to order by prexy Herb Vanderbeek.

A fine talk with slides was given by VE2AGF/6, Tomas Lott on the DEW line.

An announcement was made abt the Eimac radio club Hamfest Sun. Sept. 22, at San Bruno park.

Harry Engwicht mentioned a petition for Vice Director for R.G.Martin of Sacramento, and asked for signitures.

Bob Wharton won the Eimac door prize-- 4X150 & socket.

Respectfully submitted

Derward T. Burbank

Meeting Sept. 9, 1957 Costa's Hall Name Call QTH. Serb Varderberh SAN JOSE/ 2 John Dorman K6PZK 3 Bell Wanley KG REC 4000 WEZRS KLBGM 11 5 Ann ()VISITO R. 6 TRED BY 7 calis diamino 8 MG Bill "Milter, TIN6URI 9 BOB WHARTON KGEEF W600X 10 ART TILL N6 QB1 11 jack Daugherty K6 MTP 2:1. 12 Bob Lile KOQGE S.J. 13 Hangingwell w6HC SJ. WGTTE 14 Wellin School S.TMGEYO 15 Wich Lets WEGEN 5 2 16 Manuel Navalhas 2,6 17 Kongernigen 18 Dick Buston 5 Clare K688D WEKRF 19 VINCE CATALANO COPERTINO KNbypw 20 Jim MCGIFFIN 5. J. 21 Frank Illass 22 Paul Tibls Los GATOS WGMVL Memeo SJ K6DV 23 Bob Mc Cormack 5 C w61.NG 24 Ross Cade Sic K6GXV 25 T.J. Le Vossey awaiting call Campbeal 26 M. Duhaga W6LDO-San Jose 27 W. M. Drozdrak

President Vanderbeek called the meeting to order.

Present were Herb Vanderbeek, Sam Teresi, Willis Clayton, Paul Tibbs, Harry Engwicht, & yours truly. Guests at the meeting included K6 A Tom Stevens, W6HZW, Hans Thaysen, W6HSQ, Henri Kerby, W6 BPt, Roy Pinkham, W6YHM Don Eberlein.

Tom talked to the group about the RACES plan, and answered questions from the group. The plan was discussed at length. It was generally agreed that we should participate in such a plan. Tom was to check with the county director Part Mason the following morning on a county plan. Paul tibbs agreed to check with KNTV for the next meeting.

Respectfully submitted

Derward T. Burbank

8PM

The meeting was called to order by our prexy Herb Vanderbeek.

Herb brought up the item of Xmas dinner meeting. Willis suggested the Red Barn as a place. Sam Teresi & Willis Clayton are the committee to investigate.

Minutes were read, corrected, and accepted.

Communications were read.

Herb talked a bit about the Russian satalite.

Harry Engwicht reported Mr Budlong of ARRL will be here Oct 30 and he would try to get a place to have a meeting.

Paul Tibbs reported 3 TVI reports this month.

Dick Bristow reported on the simulated emergency day just completed.

Paul Tibbs reported that the county doesn't feel its the proper time for the county to have a RACES plan, but they were willing to sign anything needed by the cities to accept the plan.

Nominations were opened:

Fres.

none

V.P.

Dick Bristow

Sec.

none

Treas.

Willis Clayton

Board- three openings

vince Catalano

Dick Barrett

The meeting was turned over to Bruce Joyner of KNTV who entertained.

Respectfully submitted

Derward T. Burbank

Meeting Oct. 14, 1957 KATU 8PM 1-Bill Stevens W64CF 6787 30g sonta Clara (1432 Heatherdals) 2 Dick Buston K&BBD 3 Jack E. Meniek WOWNP 732 5. 3rd 4 (Delian & Hayes KGJMU G, LROY) 233 N. HANNAO 5 Moses M. Soto KN6ZIV 856 Felipe ave. 6 Lienard "Jack" K614TP 38 Monning are, Sal 7. Nather In Melon WoFox 550 Minnester Sy 9 RI WHAR REGER 1623 Junilative S. J. 10 M.C. Bill" Miller KGEEF-220 Bay View Jan Jose 11 M.A. Navaman weccw 10211 Ryan St Sunton 12 Mis. M.a. Ravalhas XYL 13 Larry Magnes, WGKMX, 1134 Delno, San gree 14 Hourie m. magnue xy, t. 15 Al goday K6LHQ 770 Goodenin Sue Sen Jone SAN JOSE 16 RPAUL TIBBS W6WGO 17 Dich Drawson KGKFN S. J. 18 Sam P Jenni WGEOA 19 Mebel Teres of MIGTE San Jos Som Jose 21 Harry Enguelet wote 26

Board Meeting Oct. 28, 1957. Sam Teresi's Home SPM.

The meeting was called to order by prexy Herb Vanderbeek. Minutes were read & approved.

Paul Tibbs reported on RACES. The City is progressing with their plan.

The county is showing progress toward a good start. It will be necessary that some amateur be suggested for appointment as an alternate to the county radio officier. Don Eberlein was suggested.

The communication from Okayama Radio Club was discussed.

Next meeting was discussed to include elections, Okayama tape, and an auction. Mable Teresi reported on the Xmas party: Red Coach Inn, \$2.85 per plate, Dec. 14, 1957.

Paul Tibbs will contact Frank Quement in regard to a small door prize. The subject was discussed at length.

Refreshments were served & the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted

Derward T. Burbank

Meeting was called to order by prexy Herb Vanderbeek. The record from Okayama was played and interpreted by Mas Takata. Paul Tibbs reported a thanks for the work done during the simulated emergency. TVI report: last three complaints the xmitters were at fault. RACES has progressed a great deal.

Meeting place: There are possibilities of using the City Communication Center.

Looks like a fine thing.

Christmas party well along. No changes in plans.

Bube, K6DHN reported a theory class at SJ State was in operation at TPM in Ello Dick Barrett moved that we send an acknowledgement by letter to Okayama. It was seconded & passed.

Nominations and elections followed. Original results follow this page. The meeting was adjourned in favor of the auction which fizzeled.

Respectfully submitted

Derward T. Burbank

Elections Nov 16 Votes cast Bill Miller Herb Vanderbeek THL TH 1111- Elected VP Dick Briston H! H! - Elected Emniett Freitos III TH III - Elected Bob Wharton Bill Stevens Burbank Treavillis Clayton HH HH III - Elected Bill Stevens 11 HH HI - Elected # 11 Vince Catalano Dick Barrelt TH III - Elected
TH TH - Elected Frank Quement HUI milo faces mas Takata

Meeting Nov. 11, 1957 Costao Hall 8 PM Call Wellin & Clay ton WATTE WGWGO R Paul Tibbs W600Y 3 Well What To K6B0B Campbel 4 M. Dubinga IT6DV J. J. 5 Bob Me Cormack 5.5. 6 BW. BECKETT SR. K668F 7 B. W. Becken In. MN656H 5, 5. 8 9.2. Bule N6 DHN と、こ 9 Bill Stephen 57 1166.CF 10 Emmed 3. Freitas W6014 5, 1, 11 Al gorday K6LHQ S, I, 12 Walter Marchah WELDO 13 Herb Van derbech WGWAI 14 MA TAKATA 15 mil TAKATA 16 DI Burbank KGPIH WGDJP WGOVY 18 20 21 22 23 24 25

The meeting was called to order by yours truly.

Present were Dick Bristow, Milo Lacy, Mas Takata, Willis Clayton, Harry Engwicht, Bill Stevens, Paul Tibbs, Bill Beckett, Dick Barrett, Sam Teresi, & yours Truly.

Minutes were read & approved.

Communications were read.

Paul Tibbs reported on the County Board of Supervisors meeting concerning civil defense coordinator appointment. Also 3 or 4 new cases this month.

Harry Engwicht - back from the convention in Guam with a program of the affair He reported on the civil defense set up of Hawaii. He also reported on his trip and the convention.

Willis Clayton reported that the books are being audited and he will check our safety deposit boxes. A discussion ensued.

Xmas party was bandied about a mite.

New meeting at the city communication bldg was discussed including the possibility of an equipment area.

Old business

Paul Tibbs moved that Mrs Teresi be authorized up to \$10.00 for decorations at the xmas party.

Dick Barrett made the suggestion that we make an effort to take a more positive attitude toward our meetings. Discussion ensued.

The tape for Okayama radio club was discussed.

Harry Engwicht will call Villard to check about talking on smoke puff at our January meeting.

Respectfully submitted Derward T. Burbank

Board Meeting Red Cross Wee. 23 1957 The meeting was called to order by they Herb Vanderbeek. Willis Clayton reported we will have about after the bills are paid. He hasn't been able to check The safe deposit boxes as Pinky or Lipsett must go with him. Discussion ensued. The subject of life membership brought out considerable khit chat. Villard is to be our January speaker according to the latest reports from Harry Enqwicht. Bill Stevens suggested Evre Kossmissen to talk on phone patching for our Feb. meet. Milo Lacy will take over contacting some speaker for coming meetings. NI committee report: - on increase. 12-15
reports this month. The Okanama Christmas card was discussed. Badges were discussed again. Its many as can be purchassed with \$ 0000 will A purchased. Respectifully Submitted Fresent: - Herb Vanderbeek, Mils Loren, Som Tenesi, Bill Stevens, Paul Tills, Bill Beckett, Willis Clayton, & Burbank